From: Julie Linn

To: Venegas. Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Bynum. Tom (Contract); Maurice Foye

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Sampling - Cotton Draw Unit 171H - 2RP-2907

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:36:06 AM

This is to notify you of a change in sampling date due to the recent snowstorm, this sampling will
now be occurring on Saturday 10/31/2020 from approximately 10 am until 2 pm.

Julie Linn, PG, RG | Project Manager

HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.
main 970.243.3271 | mobile 970.903.8747
Web | vCard | Map | |
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Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently

delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

From: Julie Linn

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 5:03 PM

To: victoria.venegas@state.nm.us; mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
Cc: 'Bynum, Tom (Contract)' <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>; Maurice Foye <mfoye@hrlcomp.com>
Subject: Notification of Sampling - Cotton Draw Unit 171H - 2RP-2907

This is to notify NMOCD that HRL intends to collect characterization soil samples on Friday, October
30, 2020 from the Cotton Draw Unit 171H location. This is in reference to NMOCD Incident Number
2RP-2907.

The release is located at 32.1526200 / -103.7320907.

Samples will be collected in accordance with 19.15.29.12 NMAC.

Julie Linn, PG, RG | Project Manager

HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.
main 970.243.3271 | mobile 970.903.8747
Web | vCard | Map | |
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Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message
in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or
copies.
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